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 1       CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI:  I'm going to do a sound

 2 check with commissioners and use that as our roll

 3 call as well.

 4                Commissioner Bocanegra?

 5       COMMISSIONER BOCANEGRA:  Good morning, Chair.

 6 I'm here.

 7       CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI:  Commissioner Carrigan?

 8       COMMISSIONER CARRIGAN:  Good morning,

 9 Chairman.

10       CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI:  Good morning.

11                Commissioner Kimbrel?

12       COMMISSIONER KIMBREL:  Good morning, Madam

13 Chair.

14       CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI:  Commissioner Oliva?

15       COMMISSIONER OLIVA:  Yes, I'm here.

16       CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI:  Great.

17                Judge Teague-Kingsley, are you there?

18       JUDGE TEAGUE-KINGSLEY:  Yes, Chairman.

19       CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI:  Great.

20                So under the Open Meetings Act and in

21 accordance with the governor's executive orders, I

22 call the January 20th, 2021, Regular Open Meeting
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 1 to order.

 2                Before we proceed and for clarity of

 3 the record, I would ask everyone to state their

 4 name before speaking and to speak slowly and

 5 clearly so that the court reporter can capture

 6 everything that is said.

 7                I have checked that we have all

 8 commissioners with us, so we therefore have a

 9 quorum.

10                We have no requests to speak, so

11 we're going to move right on to our agenda.

12                Under our Transportation Agenda,

13 there are no edits to the December 16, 2020,

14 Transportation Regular Open Meeting minutes.

15                Are there any objections to approving

16 the minutes?

17                  (No verbal response.)

18       CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI:  Hearing none, the

19 minutes are approved.

20                Under our railroad items, item RR-1

21 concerns a public safety improvement project at a

22 railway crossing.  The order extends the project
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 1 deadline.

 2                Are there any objections to approving

 3 the order?

 4                  (No verbal response.)

 5       CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI:  Hearing none, the order

 6 is approved.

 7                Item RR-2 concerns a motion to

 8 withdraw a filing for a public safety improvement

 9 project at a railway crossing.  There will be no

10 more train operation at the crossing, so the

11 Illinois Department of Transportation filed a

12 motion to withdraw its petition and dismiss the

13 proceeding.  The order grants the motion.

14                Are there any objections to approving

15 the order?

16                  (No verbal response.)

17       CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI:  Hearing none, the order

18 is approved.

19                Under our motor carrier items, item

20 MC-1 concerns a stipulated settlement agreement

21 concerning alleged violations of the Illinois

22 Commercial Transportation Law.  The order accepts
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 1 the stipulated agreement.

 2                Are there any objections to approving

 3 the order?

 4                  (No verbal response.)

 5       CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI:  Hearing none, the order

 6 is approved.

 7                Item MC-2 concerns an application for

 8 a Class E recovery permit.  The applicant failed to

 9 prepare -- excuse me, failed to appear at the

10 hearings regarding a prior criminal conviction.

11 The Commission Staff motioned to dismiss the

12 proceeding without prejudice for want of

13 prosecution.  The order grants the motion to

14 dismiss.

15                Are there any objections to approving

16 the order?

17                  (No verbal response.)

18       CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI:  Hearing none, the order

19 is approved.  Item MC-3 concerns an application for

20 a Class EE recovery permit.  The order grants the

21 license, finding the applicant meets the

22 requirements.
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 1                Are this any objections to approving

 2 the order?

 3                  (No verbal response.)

 4       CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI:  Hearing none, the order

 5 is approved.

 6                Under our administrative items, item

 7 AM-1 concerns an amended Commission resolution

 8 pursuant to Section 18c-1301 under the Illinois

 9 Commercial Transportation Law that established a

10 motor carrier employee board.  The amended

11 resolution changes the members of the board.

12                Are there any objections to adopting

13 the resolution?

14                  (No verbal response.)

15       CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI:  Hearing none, the

16 resolution is adopted.

17                This concludes our Transportation

18 Agenda.

19

20

21

22
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�0001
 01                       BEFORE THE
 02               ILLINOIS COMMERCE COMMISSION
 03           TRANSPORTATION REGULAR OPEN MEETING
 04               Wednesday, January 20, 2021
 05                    Chicago, Illinois
 06         Met pursuant to notice via videoconference at
 07  11:30 a.m.
 08  PRESENT:
 09         CARRIE ZALEWSKI, Chairwoman
                 (via Springfield office)
 10         D. ETHAN KIMBREL, Commissioner
                 (via Chicago office)
 11         SADZI M. OLIVA, Commissioner
                 (via videoconference)
 12         MARIA S. BOCANEGRA, Commissioner
                 (via videoconference)
 13         MICHAEL T. CARRIGAN, Commissioner
                 (via videoconference)
 14  
 15  
 16  
 17  
 18  
 19  
 20  
 21  
     BRIDGES COURT REPORTING
 22  BY:  Valerie Calabria, CSR, RPR
     License No. 084-003928
�0002
 01        CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI:  I'm going to do a sound
 02  check with commissioners and use that as our roll
 03  call as well.
 04                 Commissioner Bocanegra?
 05        COMMISSIONER BOCANEGRA:  Good morning, Chair.
 06  I'm here.
 07        CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI:  Commissioner Carrigan?
 08        COMMISSIONER CARRIGAN:  Good morning,
 09  Chairman.
 10        CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI:  Good morning.
 11                 Commissioner Kimbrel?
 12        COMMISSIONER KIMBREL:  Good morning, Madam
 13  Chair.
 14        CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI:  Commissioner Oliva?
 15        COMMISSIONER OLIVA:  Yes, I'm here.
 16        CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI:  Great.
 17                 Judge Teague-Kingsley, are you there?
 18        JUDGE TEAGUE-KINGSLEY:  Yes, Chairman.
 19        CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI:  Great.
 20                 So under the Open Meetings Act and in
 21  accordance with the governor's executive orders, I
 22  call the January 20th, 2021, Regular Open Meeting
�0003
 01  to order.
 02                 Before we proceed and for clarity of
 03  the record, I would ask everyone to state their
 04  name before speaking and to speak slowly and
 05  clearly so that the court reporter can capture
 06  everything that is said.
 07                 I have checked that we have all
 08  commissioners with us, so we therefore have a
 09  quorum.
 10                 We have no requests to speak, so
 11  we're going to move right on to our agenda.
 12                 Under our Transportation Agenda,
 13  there are no edits to the December 16, 2020,
 14  Transportation Regular Open Meeting minutes.
 15                 Are there any objections to approving
 16  the minutes?
 17                   (No verbal response.)
 18        CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI:  Hearing none, the
 19  minutes are approved.
 20                 Under our railroad items, item RR-1
 21  concerns a public safety improvement project at a
 22  railway crossing.  The order extends the project
�0004
 01  deadline.
 02                 Are there any objections to approving
 03  the order?
 04                   (No verbal response.)
 05        CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI:  Hearing none, the order
 06  is approved.
 07                 Item RR-2 concerns a motion to
 08  withdraw a filing for a public safety improvement
 09  project at a railway crossing.  There will be no
 10  more train operation at the crossing, so the
 11  Illinois Department of Transportation filed a
 12  motion to withdraw its petition and dismiss the
 13  proceeding.  The order grants the motion.
 14                 Are there any objections to approving
 15  the order?
 16                   (No verbal response.)
 17        CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI:  Hearing none, the order
 18  is approved.
 19                 Under our motor carrier items, item
 20  MC-1 concerns a stipulated settlement agreement
 21  concerning alleged violations of the Illinois
 22  Commercial Transportation Law.  The order accepts
�0005
 01  the stipulated agreement.
 02                 Are there any objections to approving
 03  the order?
 04                   (No verbal response.)
 05        CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI:  Hearing none, the order
 06  is approved.
 07                 Item MC-2 concerns an application for
 08  a Class E recovery permit.  The applicant failed to
 09  prepare -- excuse me, failed to appear at the
 10  hearings regarding a prior criminal conviction.
 11  The Commission Staff motioned to dismiss the
 12  proceeding without prejudice for want of
 13  prosecution.  The order grants the motion to
 14  dismiss.
 15                 Are there any objections to approving
 16  the order?
 17                   (No verbal response.)
 18        CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI:  Hearing none, the order
 19  is approved.  Item MC-3 concerns an application for
 20  a Class EE recovery permit.  The order grants the
 21  license, finding the applicant meets the
 22  requirements.
�0006
 01                 Are this any objections to approving
 02  the order?
 03                   (No verbal response.)
 04        CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI:  Hearing none, the order
 05  is approved.
 06                 Under our administrative items, item
 07  AM-1 concerns an amended Commission resolution
 08  pursuant to Section 18c-1301 under the Illinois
 09  Commercial Transportation Law that established a
 10  motor carrier employee board.  The amended
 11  resolution changes the members of the board.
 12                 Are there any objections to adopting
 13  the resolution?
 14                   (No verbal response.)
 15        CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI:  Hearing none, the
 16  resolution is adopted.
 17                 This concludes our Transportation
 18  Agenda.
 19  
 20  
 21  
 22  
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 1       CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI:  I'm going to do a sound


 2 check with commissioners and use that as our roll


 3 call as well.


 4                Commissioner Bocanegra?


 5       COMMISSIONER BOCANEGRA:  Good morning, Chair.


 6 I'm here.


 7       CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI:  Commissioner Carrigan?


 8       COMMISSIONER CARRIGAN:  Good morning,


 9 Chairman.


10       CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI:  Good morning.


11                Commissioner Kimbrel?


12       COMMISSIONER KIMBREL:  Good morning, Madam


13 Chair.


14       CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI:  Commissioner Oliva?


15       COMMISSIONER OLIVA:  Yes, I'm here.


16       CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI:  Great.


17                Judge Teague-Kingsley, are you there?


18       JUDGE TEAGUE-KINGSLEY:  Yes, Chairman.


19       CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI:  Great.


20                So under the Open Meetings Act and in


21 accordance with the governor's executive orders, I


22 call the January 20th, 2021, Regular Open Meeting
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 1 to order.
 2                Before we proceed and for clarity of
 3 the record, I would ask everyone to state their
 4 name before speaking and to speak slowly and
 5 clearly so that the court reporter can capture
 6 everything that is said.
 7                I have checked that we have all
 8 commissioners with us, so we therefore have a
 9 quorum.
10                We have no requests to speak, so
11 we're going to move right on to our agenda.
12                Under our Transportation Agenda,
13 there are no edits to the December 16, 2020,
14 Transportation Regular Open Meeting minutes.
15                Are there any objections to approving
16 the minutes?
17                  (No verbal response.)
18       CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI:  Hearing none, the
19 minutes are approved.
20                Under our railroad items, item RR-1
21 concerns a public safety improvement project at a
22 railway crossing.  The order extends the project
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 1 deadline.
 2                Are there any objections to approving
 3 the order?
 4                  (No verbal response.)
 5       CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI:  Hearing none, the order
 6 is approved.
 7                Item RR-2 concerns a motion to
 8 withdraw a filing for a public safety improvement
 9 project at a railway crossing.  There will be no
10 more train operation at the crossing, so the
11 Illinois Department of Transportation filed a
12 motion to withdraw its petition and dismiss the
13 proceeding.  The order grants the motion.
14                Are there any objections to approving
15 the order?
16                  (No verbal response.)
17       CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI:  Hearing none, the order
18 is approved.
19                Under our motor carrier items, item
20 MC-1 concerns a stipulated settlement agreement
21 concerning alleged violations of the Illinois
22 Commercial Transportation Law.  The order accepts
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Page 5
 1 the stipulated agreement.
 2                Are there any objections to approving
 3 the order?
 4                  (No verbal response.)
 5       CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI:  Hearing none, the order
 6 is approved.
 7                Item MC-2 concerns an application for
 8 a Class E recovery permit.  The applicant failed to
 9 prepare -- excuse me, failed to appear at the
10 hearings regarding a prior criminal conviction.
11 The Commission Staff motioned to dismiss the
12 proceeding without prejudice for want of
13 prosecution.  The order grants the motion to
14 dismiss.
15                Are there any objections to approving
16 the order?
17                  (No verbal response.)
18       CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI:  Hearing none, the order
19 is approved.  Item MC-3 concerns an application for
20 a Class EE recovery permit.  The order grants the
21 license, finding the applicant meets the
22 requirements.
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 1                Are this any objections to approving
 2 the order?
 3                  (No verbal response.)
 4       CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI:  Hearing none, the order
 5 is approved.
 6                Under our administrative items, item
 7 AM-1 concerns an amended Commission resolution
 8 pursuant to Section 18c-1301 under the Illinois
 9 Commercial Transportation Law that established a
10 motor carrier employee board.  The amended
11 resolution changes the members of the board.
12                Are there any objections to adopting
13 the resolution?
14                  (No verbal response.)
15       CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI:  Hearing none, the
16 resolution is adopted.
17                This concludes our Transportation
18 Agenda.
19


20


21
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record   3:3
recovery   5:8, 20
regarding   5:10
REGULAR   1:3   2:22 
 3:14
reporter   3:5
REPORTING   1:13
requests   3:10
requirements   5:22
resolution   6:7, 11, 13,
16
response   3:17   4:4,
16   5:4, 17   6:3, 14
right   3:11
roll   2:2
RPR   1:22
RR-1   3:20
RR-2   4:7


< S >
SADZI   1:11
safety   3:21   4:8
Section   6:8
settlement   4:20
slowly   3:4
sound   2:1
speak   3:4, 10
speaking   3:4
Springfield   1:9
Staff   5:11
state   3:3
stipulated   4:20   5:1


< T >
Teague-Kingsley 
 2:17, 18
train   4:10
TRANSPORTATION 
 1:3   3:12, 14   4:11, 22 
 6:9, 17


< U >
use   2:2


< V >
Valerie   1:22
verbal   3:17   4:4, 16 
 5:4, 17   6:3, 14
videoconference   1:6,


11, 12, 13
violations   4:21


< W >
want   5:12
Wednesday   1:4
well   2:3
we're   3:11
withdraw   4:8, 12


< Z >
ZALEWSKI   1:9   2:1,
7, 10, 14, 16, 19   3:18 
 4:5, 17   5:5, 18   6:4,
15
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